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MEMORANDUM

TO: Members of the Faculty Senate A

FROM: Beheruz N. Sethna, President ~ //_—

RE: Response to Senate Actions !aJ

DATE: May 13, 2011

Following is my response to the actions of the Faculty Senate as represented in the minutes of the
meeting of March 18, 2011, which were approved at the Faculty Senate meeting on March 25, 2011.
All program approvals are made contingent upon the department’s commitment to staff the changes out
of existing internal funds.

Committee Reports:

Undergraduate Academic Programs Committee

Motion to modify, add, and delete various programs and course as listed in the minutes
was passed.

I accept this motion.
University Matters Committee

Motion to approve various changes to UWG’s Parking Code as shown in the minutes was
passed.

I accept this motion.
Institutional Studies and Planning Committee
1. Motion to accept the QEP topic of undergraduate student writing was approved.
I accept this motion.

2. Motion to accept two learning outcomes as a result of the QEP (which are stated in the
minutes) was passed.

I accept this motion.
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Graduate Studies Committee

Motion was approved to add Post-Baccalaureate Certificate — Integrative Health Studies
in the Department of Psychology.

I accept this motion.
Rules Committee
A & B. Motion was approved to accept a proposal to amend the motion “To Revise the Standing
Committees™ and a proposal to revise the composition of the Post Tenure Review
Appeals Committee (as presented in the minutes).
I accept this motion.
G. Motion to combine the Secretary of Faculty and Senate was approved.

I accept this motion.

H. Motions to revise the electing of non-senator representatives (as presented in the minutes)
were passed.

I also accept these motions.
[-L.  Motion was approved (1.) to allow the re-election of non-senator representatives, (J.) to
authorize committees to appoint subcommittees, (K.) to replace the term COAS, and (L.)

to replace outdated names of committees.

I accept this motion.



